CENTER for J UDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel. (914)421-1200 E-Mail: mail@wjudgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

April 3, 2018

TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience
Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: RECORDS REQUEST: Meetings of the Senate Finance Committee &
Assembly Ways & Means Committee from December 1. 2017 to March 15, 2018

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV “Freedom of Information” and Assembly Rule VIII, “Public Access to
Records”, request is made for records of all meetings of the Senate Finance Committee and
Assembly Ways & Means Committee from December 1, 2017 to March 15, 2018, including videos,
agendas, and records of votes.

Based on the Senate Finance Committee’s website, https:/www.nysenate.gov/committees/finance, it
appears that there were NO Senate Finance Committee meetings within the requested time parameter
— and that March 22, 2018 was the Committee’s first meeting subsequent to June 21, 2017.

As for the Assembly Ways and Means Committee, http:/nyassembly.gov/comm/?id=4, its website
furnishes no information pertaining to its meetings.

Thank you.
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